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Bo'ness Bowling Club finding aid

Bo’'ness Bowling Club was founded in 1863, the turf for the green being imported
from Holland. A new clubhouse was built in 1974 on the same site as the previous
one. The Club was incorporated in 1901 with the registration number SC004938.

A005.418 1934 Bo'ness Bowling Club membership card, including fixtures
for 1934 and prize winners for 1933.

A721.007 18 Jul 1935 Ticket for visit of South African Bowlers to Bo'ness
Bowling Club.



